

oph (n) *Lor* *my* *cyclo.* 175
Cypruss (n) a kind of *Cone bearing*
tree with hard wood & dark green leaves, *anemoneum tree*
Cyst (n) a closed sack with
diseased matter, formed in
animal bodies, a *legion* made
Cystitis (n) ^{matter in animal bodies} inflammation
of bladder. *Ac* *G* *S* *Bo*
Czar (n) Emperor of old
Russia - (fam) *Czarina*

daintily (adv) nicely,
dainty (adj) tasteful, delicate, pretty, daintiness
(n) delicacy, prettiness.
dairy (n) a farm or building where milk and
other dairy products are produced or sold
is kept & converted into butter,
cheese etc. ~~and also into~~
dairy work (n) ~~and also~~ ~~the~~ ~~work~~ ~~done~~ ~~in~~ ~~a~~ ~~dairy~~
dike (n) a raised flat wall of earth
for the protection of a lake, sea, or river, etc.
dime (n) a small coin worth one tenth of a dollar.
dime store (n) a small shop selling articles at low prices.
dank (adj) moist, foul-smelling, musty.
darkling beetle (n) a beetle which flies at night.
darkling (n) a nest house for
travelers. ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~ ~~etc.~~
dale (n) a flat place and valley.
dale (n) a low land between two hills
dale (n) a valley through which a river flows.
dalliance (n) amorous, wanton, trifling.
Danish (n) a people.

Dale (v. i.) hit lightly, pat ^{sofa}
faint with ~~egress~~ (n) a
clumsy person ~~and~~ and.
Dapple (v. t.) play in water, wash
Dapple (v. t.) sprinkle
Dapple (v. t.) wash, make ready
Dapple (n) a wash basin
Dascal (n) an Indian robber
— armed with a bow and arrow
gang of Indian Robbers
Dascal (n) gangster, desperado
Dad: (n) father, a child's word
daddle (v. i.) walk unsteadily
as a child. Darn ~~waste~~ rag
Daffodil (n) a kind of yellow
flower ~~yellow~~
daff (n) a stupid fellow, goosy
daft (a) silly ~~odd~~ crazy
dagger (n) a short stabbing
A sword. ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~any~~ ^{any}
daguerrean (a) a flower, green, blue
dale (a) a valley, a valley
day (n) a day, a day
day (n) a day, a day
every day ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~any~~ ^{any}
① ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~any~~ ^{any}
every day ~~as~~ ^{as} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~any~~ ^{any}

after alpinism and damp (a) wet, moist - mostly
damp (b) sand, in the 176

වෙශ්‍යාමාධි

~~darkness~~ (n) wetness, miasma
damsel (n) unmarried girl

ప్రాణ మంత్రమిత్రుని వాయిదాలు
గోవి ప్రాణమిత్రుని వాయిదాలు

dance (V. 4) more graceful to the
beat of his music. It was
done in front of about 2000 or

dandruff (v) small scales
of dead skin among the bases
at the root of hairs on head.

dandy (m) one who pays too much attention to his dress or appearance; ~~his~~ ~~and~~
danger (m) peril, risk, ~~and~~ ~~so~~
~~so~~ ~~and~~ ~~on~~

dangerous (4) perils.org
unsafe, unsafe@raam.

hang about
swing about

daniel is an upright judge
as honest as he is an
honest person also

dank (a) very damp e.g. moss
Damp, wet, soggy, moist, waterlogged

Lamprologus sp. - Common sp. 29

dapple, dappled (a) spotted-
as 22 22

have (v. e. n.) be held now & go
Venture to see

daring & fearless, courageous
B. 25 and m.

Dark & not light, hairy
- light. ~~and~~ ^{but} ~~black~~ brown

black dog
darken (v.) make darker
darkness (n) want of

light warm, dry
dark in great cold

darn(v.e) ~~and~~ ^{now} repair

by sawing. ~~and~~ by notching
Sawed 800 (sharp tombs & Ks)
around with a chisel
done - last fed weapon

dark (m) a pointed weapon
for the hunting. 33 mm. 22 g. Bone
222 g. with, were found

dash (v.) strike violently

afraid ~~at~~ & far, ~ 39 -
Run quickly, run with forth

*(that the audience at no
drama is well-spirited).*

Dating (as bed, species).
Dors. 203 mm.

dastardly & timid fellow
Coward B.C.

data (=) facts for inference
or assumptions of facts =
of facts = inference.

date (or) the current day.
2nd @ 2000, day of the month
2nd @ 2000, year

~~and @ a kind of nut
palm fruit epoxy etc~~

dark blue faint or brown
with orange & yellow
dull metallic sheen.

daughter (or female co-wife
of a married couple).

daughter-in-law (and wife
of son) son's wife.

of son, son's wife.
y G B. 2, m. 2, p. 2

- 177
- dawnt** (v.t) frightened ~~Canot~~ ¹⁷⁷
 280 ~~320~~ ~~330~~ ~~340~~ ~~350~~ ~~360~~
dawntless (a) fearless, bold.
 now & gone ~~Believe me.~~
dawphing (n) The election
 of the King of France ~~now~~
 1800 ~~1810~~ ~~1820~~
dawnt (n) attack for raiding
 letting down a ship's boat
~~as a~~ ~~as a~~ ~~as a~~ ~~as a~~ ~~as a~~ ~~as a~~
dawdle (v.i) idle away time
 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~
 waste time.
dawdler (n) idler, wasted
 of time. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~
dawnday (n) None of 24 hrs. 288
 289 ~~290~~ time between
 sunrise & sunset at 280
 light. 289 ~~290~~
daybreak (n) first appearance of
 daylight. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~
daydream (n) reverie during
 while awake, visionary scheme
 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~
daylight (-) Sunlight ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~
 283
daylabourer (n) person hired to
 work by the day ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~
daze (v.t) stun into ~~280~~ ~~281~~
 stupify. ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~
 286 ~~287~~ ~~288~~ ~~289~~ ~~290~~
dazzle (v.t) Confuse by much
 light. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~
de (you) from ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~
 283 ~~284~~.
deacon (n) a church official
~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~
~~285~~ ~~286~~ ~~287~~ ~~288~~ ~~289~~
- death** (a) lifeless ~~280~~ ~~281~~, dead
 282 ~~283~~
deadend (v.t) make lifeless
 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~
 286 ~~287~~ ~~288~~ ~~289~~
deadly (ad) fatal, causing death
 280 ~~281~~
dead letter (n) a letter whose
 addressee could not be traced.
 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~ ~~286~~
 287 ~~288~~ ~~289~~
dead lock (n) complete failure
 to reach a agreement. 280 ~~281~~
 282 ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~ ~~286~~
dead shot (n) an unerring or
 sure marksman. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~
dead stock (n) restock that could
 not be sold out. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~
death-deadly (a) fatal, murderous
deaf (a) having no power of
 hearing. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~
 284 ~~285~~ ~~286~~ ~~287~~ ~~288~~
deafen (v.t) deprive of the power
 of hearing. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~
deal (v.t) trade in ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~
 284 ~~285~~ ~~286~~ ~~287~~ ~~288~~
debt (n) a sum of money
 due. 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~
debtors (n) traders, ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~
dealing (n) buying & selling
 280 ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~ ~~284~~ ~~285~~ ~~286~~
 business, ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~ ~~283~~
dealmaking (n) negotiations
dean (n) a college headman or
 church official, ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~
dear (a) beloved, ~~280~~ ~~281~~ ~~282~~
 283 ~~284~~ ~~285~~ ~~286~~

- death (n) want, & Can't
 B & T Q. 20220, 20220, 20220
 decaying (adj) losing strength
 in a costly manner.
- dearly (adv) Estimable, dear
 20220, 20220, 20220
- death (n) loss of life or person
 20220 extinction of life and life
- deathbed (n) the bed on which
 one dies 20220, 20220, 20220
 illness may cause.
- deathblow (n) blow causing
 death 20220, 20220
- deathbed (n) immortal & no
 20220, 20220
- death struggle (n) struggle at
 the time of death 20220, 20220
- debacle (n) fall or swoon, great
 defeat or failure 20220, 20220
- debut (V.t) step, present myself
 @ 20220 exclude
- debase (V.t) make lower in
 value or quality. 20220, 20220,
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
 degraded
- debauch (n) lewdness, intemperance,
 wicked 20220, 20220, 20220
- debasement (n) degradation
 20220, 20220, 20220
- debatable (adj) doubtful with respect
 to right or wrong, uncertain
- debate (V.t) argue, contend
 dispute over or respecting
 a question in public.
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- debauch (V.t) corrupt &
 20220, 20220 lead away from
 virtue, make wicked I drink
 & fast to me. @ 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220
- ^{debauched}
 debauchery (n) a very sensual
 person. 20220, 20220, 20220
 drunkard 20220
- debauchery (n) lewdness
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220
- debenture (n) loan bond certificate
 given by a business corporation
 as a receipt for money lent
 20220, 20220, 20220
- debilitate (V.t) to weaken
 20220, 20220, 20220
- debility (n) weakness 20220, 20220
 20220
- debit (n) item of debt, entry
 in account of item owed
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- debonair (n) pleasant, gay
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- debris (n) rubbish, wreckage
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- debt (n) anything owed or owing
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- debtor (n) one who owes anything
 to another, 20220, 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- debut (n) first appearance
 on stage or in society 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- decade (n) period of ten years
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
- decadence (n) decay, de-
 corruption, collapse
- decrease, deterioration
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220
 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220, 20220

decafene (n.) tea in which figure
 B. C. S.

decalogue (n.) ten Commandments

decameter (n.) poem of ten lines

decant (v.t.) pour out liquid

leaving sediment behind.

decarbonate (v.t.) remove carbon

decarbonate (n.) a fine glass

bottle with a glass stopper

 H. C. S. B. C. S.

decapitate (v.t.) cut off the

head or neck. B. C. S. B. C. S.

off. man. o. o. g. 20 total head

decapitation (n.) cutting off

the head or neck. B. C. S. B. C. S.

decarb (v.t.) decompose

or fall off, with, (v.) corruption

decay (v.t.) die away

decase (a) dead

deceit (n.) fraud, trickery

deceitful (a) cheating

 B. C. S. B. C. S. B. C. S.

deceive (v.t.) cheat, trick

decelerate (v.t.) go slower,

retard

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

decent -

decency (n.) modesty, modest

conduct

conducting, proper, propriety

decorum (a) becoming, becoming

decorous, decent, becoming

 B. C. S. B. C. S. B. C. S.

179
decentralisation (n.) withdrawal
from the Centre; act of splitting
B. C. S. B. C. S.

decentralise (v.t.) withdraw
from Centre. to transfer power
from central government to local
authorities

deception (n.) fraud, cheating

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

deceptive (a) misleading, cheating

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

deceit (n.) gaudy, showy

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

deceitful (a) gaudy, showy

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

decedent (a) shedding leaves

decedence (n.) state of falling

decedent (n.) falling from the tree

decelerate (v.t.) fractionally fast

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

declaim (v.t.) destroy and

reduce largely

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

declaim (v.t.) make clear and

convincing, explain, demonstrate

declaim (n.) statement,

judgement

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

decisive (a) settled, firm

conclusive, positive, determinative

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

deck (n.) floor or platform

 B. C. S. B. C. S.

declaim (v.i.) lecture or make a

speech in long language

- declaration (n) rhetorical speech (Gk) nōtio, 2d
declaration (n) notice, warning.
- declaration (n) announcement (Gk)
declare vt (v) state publicly
declare (Gk) to speak, to tell, to proclaim
declaration
- declaration (n) telling, etc.
denunciating now; name.
infliction of punishment, denunciation,
to inflict punishment, denunciation
already that could change in the future
can be of a word or words (B.B.)
- declination (v.t) respect
- declaration (n) declaration
of @ 1870, decent, simple
- decay 2d v.
decline (v.t) refuse (C. 1st)
2d v. in 1870, f. greater
- decay or decay in 1870
- fall off
- declivity (n) downward slope
on road, mountain, etc. m.
descent -
- descend (v.t) build down things
to get their essence, m. ad.
on road, mountain
- deaction by estima. fit down
by building things. date, Ad. 183
- decay 2d v. ^{an action}
decode (v.t) decipher, translate
from code. date 2d v.
- decide (v.c) to behead.
- decompose (v.t) separate
into elements of which a thing
is formed and reduce
decomposition, ^{an action} ^{not}
- decomposed v.t to compound again.
- decomposition (n) rotting
process by which a substance is
decomposed.
- decontrol (v.t) remove
control (Gk) (m. control)
- decorated (v.t) adorn,
ornament, dress; deck.
- decoration (n) adornment
and decoration (2d hand 9 letters)
- decorative (a) ornamental
- decorous (a) polite, well-fingered,
managing, delicate (B.B.)
- decorum (n) propriety
- politeness 2d v. B. 1870
- decay 2d v., good conduct,
- decay (v.t) lead into a trap, embarras as D. 1870 allure
or conduct into a trap, lead
into a trap (B. 1870), m. 1870
or conduct into a trap, lead into a trap.
- decrease (v.t) make up
becumbers. 1870, the amount
decreased, decreased, decreased, decreased
decrepit (a) broken down
feeble 2d v. m. debraying
- decrepitude (n) weakness,
old age, infirmity.
- decruit (n) Pope's order, 2d v.
Rome's command - decree
- decay (v.t) lay down, deprive
m. 1870, as 2d v. or discredit.
- decurrent (v.t)
- decumbent (a) bending or lying down:
- dedicate (v.t) devote to the service, consecrate 2d v.
- dedicated (a) devoted to m. 1870, m. 1870
- dedication (n) consecration
m. 1870 m.

dedication (n) consecrating w/
dim. of offering

deduce (V.t) to draw as a
conclusion from, infer
conclns; @ 200s. (y) 200s.
@ 20s. @ 20s.

deduct (V.t) take away from
subtract @ 20s, 20s.
conclude. D 20s. @ 20s.

deduction (n) subtraction
@ 20s. in inference, @ 20s.
discount. @ 20s. what has
deductive (a) that may be
inferred from @ 20s. @ 20s.
sys. sys. @ 20s.

deed (n) action, that which is
done @ 20s. @ 20s. a
agreement, regulation, work
done - estat, adament.

deem (V.t) think, believe.
D 20s. or affirm, agree.

deep (a) going far below the
surface; @ 20s. @ 20s.
fath.

depth (V.t) make deep
not f. @ 20s. or increase depth.
@ 20s.

deer (n) a swift-footed
animal with bran chs.
horns @ 20s. pt.

desertify (verb) make w/less
desecrate (V.t) make w/less,
disfigure @ 20s. @ 20s.
erase or pull off @ 20s.
of sth. offensive.

defacement (n) disfigure-
ment @ 20s. @ 20s.
@ 20s. m.

defacto (n) real fact @ 20s.
as distinguished. @ 20s.
@ 20s. @ 20s. @ 20s.

181. defacate (V.t) make w/less
public fund or money entrusted
to one's own use @ 20s.

defalcation (n) misappropriation
of public money. W 20s.

defamation (n) spreading
false info. about & slandering
defame (V.t) speak ill of
and malign @ 20s. @ 20s.

default (n) failure in due &
D 20s. C 20s. as. non-delivery.

defaulter (n) one who fails to do
his duty. D 20s. C 20s.

defeat (n) destruction
@ 20s. @ 20s.

defeat (n) destruction
@ 20s. @ 20s.

defeatism (n) the state of being
defeated or crushed. C 20s.

defect (n) wanting in something.
lack. @ 20s. @ 20s. C 20s.

failing @ 20s. @ 20s. @ 20s.

defection (n) failure to stand
by. C 20s.

deflation (n) a downward movement
in value of money. C 20s.

defective (a) faulty, wanting
in some part. C 20s.

defence (n) protection
@ 20s.

defender (n) upholder, maintainer
@ 20s.

defendant (n) the accused person
in law. D 20s. @ 20s.

defender (n) one who defends
@ 20s.

defensible (justifiable). D 20s.

definite (a) well defined
@ 20s.

defensive construction 182
defend (V.t) put off, repel, defend
submit to another
oppose or argue against
deserve (v.) respect, deserve
differential → ~~nothing~~ aspect
defiance & refusal to obey
resistance. → to hold
opposition
challenge → ~~nothing~~
defiant (v.) resisting, dis-
obedient → ~~nothing~~, bold,
showing opposition, defiance
deficiency or lack, want,
shortage. → lack, want,
competition, competition
deficient (a) lacking or wanting
deficiency → ~~nothing~~
deficit (n) shortage, amount
lacking in → ~~nothing~~, lack
which is wanted.
defile (V.t) make unclean
or dirty. → ~~nothing~~ or make
unclean, soil.] (v) narrow
passage → ~~nothing~~
defilement (n) making dirty
→ most ignorant
define (V.t) explain the meaning
of. → make clear → ~~nothing~~
make or mark out. fix the
limits of → ~~nothing~~ also
of or ~~nothing~~
definite (a) exact, opposed,
and so clear, undoubtful
→ ~~nothing~~ precise, definite
defined. → ~~nothing~~
definitional (a) giving out the
exact meaning of a word or
the one ~~nothing~~ precise
explanation. → ~~nothing~~

deflagrate (V.i) burn
rapidly → ~~nothing~~
deflagration (n) burning
rapidly → ~~nothing~~
dealing
deflate (V.t) let the
air out → ~~nothing~~
deflation (n) letting the
air out → ~~nothing~~
deflect (v.) turn or bend
aside, bend → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~, deviate, diverge
→ ~~nothing~~, ~~nothing~~
deflection (n) diversion
→ ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~, off ~~nothing~~
deflection (n)偏轉
→ ~~nothing~~
deform (V.t) put out of shape,
disfigure → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~
deformation (n) changing shape
for worse → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~
deformity (n) unnatural
shape → ~~nothing~~
defile (V.t) defile
defraud (V.t) cheat → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~
defraud (V.t) cheat → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~
defraud (V.t) cheat changing
one's expenses. → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~ never offer to pay.
deft (a) clever, dexterous
dexterity (n) dexterity, dexterity
→ ~~nothing~~
defunct (a) dead, no longer
active. → ~~nothing~~, → ~~nothing~~
→ ~~nothing~~

184

deify (V.t) set at nraight.
worsh. worth & v. opn.
as v. challenging nraight.
X degenerate (V.t) fall in
set quality. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
degenerate (V.n) failing in
fr. equalitio. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
degenerate (V.n) failing in
fr. equalitio. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
deglutinatin (-) power of
swallowing. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
degradation (-) lower in
rank, position &c. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
degrade (V.t) disgrace made @,
made @, m.
degrade (V.t) lower in rank
m. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
degrade (V.t) humiliat.
degree (-) grade or rank.
qualification, \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$. division of $\text{B} \text{B}$
antennae fronto. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
dehumanise (V.t) deprive
of humang quality. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

deification (-) act of making
into worshiffling as a god
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

deify (V.t) raise to the rank
of a god, make a god of
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

design (V.t) to form, to
concoct. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
desire (V.n) longing in god
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

desist (v) to believe in god as $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ but not
deity (-) supreme being as $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ a god \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
deject (V.t) feel gloomy or depressed
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
dejecta (n) evaluations excommunicate
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
dejected (a) cast down spirit to
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

dejection (n) mental depression
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

de-jure (-) rightful, by right or
de-jurely \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

detox (V.t) purify, put off. \rightarrow
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

detoxify, \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

delicate (a) pleasant, delightful
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

delicacy (n) delight \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$.

delicacy (n) a school book or textbook
passages are $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

delegate (n) a person sent out
to speak out or act for another
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, a agent (V.t) authorise
m. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$ and not
as a deput or agent \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$
 $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

delegated (a) given power to
act as a deput by \rightarrow

delegation (n) a group of delegates
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

deletion (V.t) remove, strike off, take
out. \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

deliberate (a) harmful, injurious
 \rightarrow $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$, $\text{B} \text{B} \text{B}$

Delft or Delft imported pottery.

deliberate (verb) think over carefully
deliberately (adverb) in a careful way
deliberation (noun) careful thinking

delicacy → softness in taste, flavor
saintives refinement, nobility, richness
food. all kinds of Baked and Boiled

delicious (a) sweet, tasty, delicious
delightful & satisfying & pleasing
delight (n) gratify & make happy

delight (n) *joy*, *pleasure*
please (v.t) *make joyful* ^{to please}
delighted (a) *rejoiced* ^{to delight}

delightful as charming

definiteness (V, t) determine the boundary
of $\text{non} \oplus \text{definite}$ regions

delin mate (v.6) drawn in outline
sketch, portray. 25 Oct 1900

~~220~~ 230⁰²
delineation (n) portrayal,
~~220~~ 230⁰³

delinquency (v) failure in def
of duty, also crime 03 nro.
matters.

delinquent (n) one who fails
in duty. objection. criminal
not at law. conviction and moral dead
offender (W) black
list

deliquesce (v. -) melt & leak
in moisture, render liquid
deliquescent (adj) changing to
lique form by absorbing moisture

delinquency (n) cleavage to
lives from & absorbing wishes
& promulgation in the air.

2) Brumofusigineformis var. *varia*.

delirious (a) walking in
mind owing to illness,
raving, etc. as by deli-
cious (b) delicious.

delirium(-) mental
confusing brain disorder
conscious, aware, etc.

deliver (v. c) hand over
re^{turn} return (v. t) give back
give set free (v. t) release
from birth & G Donor

delinquent's release
from prison.

dedicated (m) Sanjour 222
as most, record

Delivery (n) following 9000 g
post. child birth @ 120.
act of delivering.

dell (n) a small wooded
valley, ^{a dale} a tract of wooded land.

delphic (a) amelifrons 2 Berg
in 2000 - statular

delta on a triangular
piece of ground at a right angle

The following is a list of the Greek alphabet
deinde (V.t) cheat et cetera
misled or confused.

deluge to
delusionary false belief

de la balsa los palos de ciprés
viene de moltos llocs.

deluge (\rightarrow) a great flow of

water. as Geo. often

democracy (U.t) reign in peace
narrative, 2080 as 2020, a narrative
democracy (n) form of government by
the people, 2080 as 2020
democracy (n) a way of life
an army after a war is sent now 2020
at 2020, 1.
democracy is part of the people's life
guide the people. Government
by the people. Government
is 2020, 1.
democrat (n) one who believes in
democracy. Government
democratic (a) believing in democracy
Government. Government
democracy. Government
demolish (V.t) destroy. pull down.
and 2020. 2020 society - 2020
2020
demolition (n) pulling down, destruction.
now 2020, 1. 2020
demom (n) an evil spirit 2020. Ghost
of 2020 devil,
demonic (a) devilish 2020, 2020
now 2020. One possessed of an evil
spirit 2020 2020, relating to
demonstrate (V.t) evil spirit
demonstrable (a) That can be proved
or exhibited. now 2020, 1. 2020
2020. 2020 from capable of proof
demonstrate (V.t) show prove
clearly now 2020. exhibit 2020
2020
demonstration (n) proof or 2020
exhibiting 2020 in 2020. 2020
demonstration (a) proving at
2020 2020, 2020, open 2020
now, 2020 2020.
demonstrator (n) one who exhibits
2020.
demoralization (n) Corrupting of
moral 2020, want of discipline

- demoralise (V.t) corrupt,
 morals or discipline. w/ G
 186. ~~to make~~ ~~morals~~
 deplete (V.t) ~~make poor~~
 deplete (V.t) deplete, ~~make~~
 G 186. ~~make~~ ~~poor~~
 deplete a lower grade
 demotic (A) popular
 demulcent (n) astringing
 medicine to remove
 swelling and sores.
 demure (A) quiet, calm.
 demure. ~~quiet~~ ~~modest~~
 demurrage (n) ~~expenses~~
 to keep from taking
 delivery of goods in time
 due. ~~due~~ ~~for delay~~
 den (n) ~~lair~~ ~~of animals~~
 hiding place for S. ~~any animal~~
 place or ~~dwelling~~ private
 room. ~~dwelling~~ ~~of a person~~
 denme (n) ~~a kind of infection~~
 fever with great fever in joints
 denotative (n) ~~refusal~~ ~~to denote~~
 denizen (n) dweller ~~at~~ ~~in~~
 X denominations (n) names of
 designations ~~of~~ ~~things~~
 X denominates (V.t) call ~~names~~
 G 186. ~~designate~~
 denominator (n) number that
 divides, the number in
 a vulgar fraction ~~number~~
~~denominator~~, ~~denominator~~ in a
 Vulgar fraction - a term
 in fractions, one who names
 fractions, one who names
- deplete (V.t) ~~make poor~~
 point out by ~~demote~~
 indicate
 deplete ~~make poor~~ ~~unprofitable~~
 to plot of a story, drama etc
 end of a plot ~~make poor~~ ~~poor~~
 outcome, result most valuable
 most important part of a play.
 disaster / Catastrophe, calamity
 n. (G 21)
- denounce (V.t) accuse, ~~accuse~~
 condemn, ~~accuse~~
 denunciation (n) accusation,
 charging ~~accusation~~
- dense (A) thick, ~~thick~~, ~~thick~~ ~~bulky~~
 close, ~~heavy~~
 density (n) thickness, closeness
 n. (G 21), ~~n. (G 21)~~, ~~density~~
- dent (n) mark on a surface
 made by a sharp object
- tooth ~~mark~~
- dentate (A) of teeth, ~~marked~~
 dentate (A) toothed, ~~marked~~
 dentate (A) toothed, ~~marked~~
 marked, ~~marked~~, ~~marked~~
- dentifrice (n) tooth powder, ~~tooth~~
 powder, ~~tooth~~ ~~powder~~
 dentist (n) ~~dentist~~ ~~dentist~~ ~~dentist~~
 dentist (n) ~~dentist~~ ~~dentist~~ ~~dentist~~
 dentition (n) ~~teeth~~ ~~teeth~~ ~~teeth~~
 dental (A) ~~teeth~~ ~~teeth~~ ~~teeth~~
 dental, ~~dental~~, ~~dental~~
- denture (n) ~~artificial~~
 denture (n) a set of artificial
 teeth ~~teeth~~ ~~teeth~~
- X demand (V.t) make ~~make~~
 demands, ~~desire~~ ~~desire~~
 to be ~~asked~~ ~~wanted~~
 demand ~~make~~ ~~make~~
 demands, ~~make~~ ~~make~~

denying (V.) contradicting; disowning; 187
denunciation (n.) censure

~~denunciation~~

denunciation (n.) saying roughly
against, denouncing; branding
and roundly abusing

deny (V.t) refuse @ ~~denied~~

@ ~~denied~~ assignment
denominator (n.) the divisor in the
fraction

descent (n.) chattle held by the
crown.

desiderate (n.) important; desire

the 6th 1831 1832 1833

deodorant (n.) a substance
that destroys bad smell,

deodorant. 1831 1832 1833

dead arise (V.t) remunerative

away lead small 1831 1832 1833

denunciatory 1831 1832 1833

depart (V.t) go away, get away

1831, 1832, 1833 leave.

x departure (n.) going away,
~~all gone~~

departed (a) from away.

left 1831 1832, dead 1833

1831, 1832, 1833 leave

department (n.) division,
branch. 1831 1832, 1833 1834

departie (n.) leaving, going

away, 1831 1832, 1833 1834

depend (V.i) rely on; depend

on 1831 1832 1833 1834 hang on

dependable (a) reliable.

1831 1832 1833 1834 sure.

dependent (a) one who relies

on another for support, helped

or not subordinate.

dependency (n.) reliance, trust

1831 1832, 1833 1834 1835

dependency (n.) a subordinate or
dependent territory, 1831 1832 1833

a subject country 1831 1832 1833

dependent (a) one relying on another

1831 1832 1833 1834

x dependent (a) depending; 1831 1832 1833

dependent (n.) dependency; 1831 1832 1833

(being wholly controlled) 1831 1832 1833

dependent on another 1831 1832 1833

depict (V.t) describe; paint;

minutely 1831 1832 1833 1834

defilade (V.t) narrow hole, 1831 1832 1833

defilement (n.) stain; for removing impurities

hair. 1831 1832 1833 1834

deplete (V.t) empty out; 1831 1832 1833

to reduce; exhaust 1831 1832 1833 1834

depletion (n.) emptiness; exhaustion

despicable (a) pitiable 1831 1832 1833

despoil (V.t) plunder; 1831 1832 1833

plunder & 1834 1835, 1836 1837, 1838

despoiled 1831 1832 1833

despoiled (V.t) unfold; spread out

in time, 1831 1832 1833 1834

despoile (V.t) deprive; 1831 1832 1833 1834

despolement (n.) person fixing a written

statement, 1831 1832 1833 1834

despolement of what happens to it.

despolement 1831 1832 1833 1834

despoilate (V.t) destroy people &

1831 1832 1833 1834, 1835 1836 1837

lessen the number of people living

in a country; 1831 1832 1833 1834

despopulation; 1831 1832 1833 1834

despoiler, 1831 1832 1833 1834

despoil (V.t) send out of the country;

exile; expatriate 1831 1832 1833 1834

1835 1836 1837 1838 carry, behavior.

desert (n) merit, reward (v) to leave.
deserted (a) given up, abandoned,
~~abandoned~~ (adv) child
uncultivated \Rightarrow 2022, now desolate
as 222.

deserted (n) a run away person.
as 222 or 234.

deserve (V.t) be worthy of, merit reward
232.

deserved (a) merited, entitled
deserving (a) justly deserved

desirable (F) to desire 222
~~desirous~~ (n) earliest title - can
as 222.

desirous (V.i) have a wish
from, long up. 2022. 2023

desiderate (a) essential, desired,
missing and wanted.

desideratum (n) essential
thing, ~~desirous~~ - a want

design (n) plan, sketch 232
object, aim 232, intention.
scheme of (6. V) to draw.

designing (a) calculating
of design, perfecting.

designate (V.t) to name, appoint
point out, nominate 222. 2023
as 222 232 232.

designation (n) name, title
card, name, wBt. office 222
official name 222, name

designer (n) one who designs,
a draughtsman 232
as 222.

190

desirous (a) having (1 antif)
evil intentions. 2023
for 222

desirable (a) worth having
obj, v. well deserved, worth
desire (n) a wish to have
2023, long up. 2023, 2023
(V.t) wish for 232, 2023, 2023
as 222.

desirous (a) longing after
2023, 2023, 2023

desist (V.i) leave off, stop doing
2023, 2023, 2023, 2023
Desire to forsake

desist (a) stopping from doing
2023, 2023.

desk (n) a long sloping table
with a writing board at
one end.

desolate (a) forsaken, lonely
deserted, uninhabited 2023
as 2023 or 2023

desolate (a) laid waste
by 2023. 2023 with sorrow
as 2023.

desolation (n) loneliness, despair
despair, sorrow, 2023, 2023

despair (n) helplessness, despair
2023, 2023 (V.i) lose heart, tide goes

give up hope. 2023, 2023

despatch (dispatch) (V.t)
send off quickly, despatch
as 2023 or 2023. 2023

desperado (n) a lawless fellow
as 2023, ruffian 2023, 2023

a worthless criminal 2023

desperate (a) hopeless, reckless
as 2023, 2023, 2023

despicable (a) mean, base ¹⁹
contemptible.

despise (V.t) treat with contempt
look down upon, as ~~begin~~^{begin} 2020. 2020
p. ~~now~~^{now} 2020, now 2020? 2020

despite (\neg) malice, Contempt \rightarrow
respects (prop) insipiti \neg res \neg G
not without a ding \neg res \neg malice
 \neg res \neg G

despil (v.t) t.nol, pl.nol. ~~despil~~
~~despil~~

despairing ⇒ ~~despairing~~
despond (v.i) lose heart or hope

grosses, *suspension* (*eg.*) (*m.*) *hopeless man*,
gross, *suspension*, *law spirits*
grosses, *suspension*.

despondent (a) having no hope
abandon, downhearted, dejected

degot (n) one who uses unlimited
powers wrongly & unlawfully. C 1-2223

absolute ruler
despotic (a) very unmerciful form.
Gyrene.
Emperor Emperors Emperors

despotism (n.) tyranny, usury

1. *multimicra* *pulver* *long*
2. *mico* *coleos* & *zumos* [C. *mult.*]
3. *Boys* *rule under a dog foot*]

desquamate (v. t.) pull off, strip off
removal of skin, covering, or scale off

desert (or fruit) desert seems
at the end of a meal a good
dessert greenish or brownish
a tall spoon but larger than a
teaspoon.

destination (^{apparently} ~~of~~) al. am. and
very soon went place
which one is going to say do you -

destine - (V.t) appoint, choose,
set apart for a purpose, design
destined (a) fated, set apart for
a purpose, destined.

destiny (or fate) and meant on
to achieve the appointed purpose

destitute (or helpless) @ road;

and, in fact, for after ~~is~~ was
measles in a helpless person.

des Instituts (a) want, parmi les autres
l'artiste

state of being unsupported (bottom)
Drown in extreme poverty.

destroy (v. t) ruin, pull down. ∞
 Δ ∞ ∞ , ∞ ∞ ∞ . To pull down.

destroyer (n) one who destroys

232. A small warship used to
destroy submarines.

2000 m. Enpedo. ~~lichto destrucción~~
destrucción (o) able to destroy).

destructive or act of destroying, ruin
demolition - $\frac{1}{2}$ sec. - vs. $\frac{1}{2}$ sec. -

destructive (a) Causing destruction.

destructor(n) a furnace for

~~On the way we stop at~~ ~~at~~ ~~on the way we stop at~~

~~meadowlarks~~ a refuse, burning
female]

deswette del(-) diusse (Grobba 2370).
desweltory (a) wan dureng hant

in fixed air ~~over~~ ^{increased} 2000 m.s. as seen
rambling.
2000-2000 m.s. as seen

detach (v.c) separate from.

withdrawing from him,
withdrawing from us.

attached (as separated) ~~not~~ ^{not} ~~intertwined~~
not intertwined in ~~0320~~ ^{unfactured}
having of all about ~~0320~~

detachment (n) disconnection
n^o all separation card
mon - all attachment, necessary.

detached (adj) part of an army
sept an army from the main army
n^o n^o all above. state up above
2, 200000, 300000

detail (n) minute - full account
of the P₁(v, c) describe full 132
2, 200000.

detailed (a) full & detailed
details (n) full description about
one or many situations.

detain (v.t) hinder, stop, hold
delay, keep from going forward.
imprison

detect (v.t) find out, expose.
n^o 2, 200000, 300000

detection (n) detecting, exposure.
n^o 2, 200000, 300000

defective (n) one who detects a crime
police - dead, murdered
a policeman whose work is to get
information about crimes - some
deficiencies, slipping back.
resist, G 200000. Confined
m^o 200000. holding back.

detox (v.t) n^o p, 200000

detergent (n) cleansing, purifying.
deodorant (v.t) become or prove
less in quality ^{is} m^o 200000, 300000.
a^o 200000, matthew.

determination (n) having been
quicker ^{is} m^o 200000, 300000, more
more, determination, being
more.

detention (n) hindrance,
m^o 200000.

192.
determinant (n) decisive element
Conditioning factor @ 200000.

determinate (a) definitive
n^o fixed, limited, definite.

determination (n) firmness,
resolution, settlement, fixedness
decisiveness, ^{is} m^o 200000, 300000

@ 200000, 300000, 300000
@ 200000, 300000, 300000

definite (v.t) fix a settle in
mind 2, 200000, 300000

decide, resolve, commit.

determined (n) decided, settled
2, 200000, 300000

determination (n) Theory that man
actions are settled not by free
choice but by previously existing
conditions. 2, 200000.

determinant (n) preexisting
habit, 2, 200000, 300000

medicine. 2, 200000, 300000

desert (v.t) dislike greatly,
hate 200000.

desirable (a) hateful, 200000

n^o 200000, 300000, odious.

desertation (n) 2, 200000,

200000.

detention (v.t) send out of the
house, deport, expel 2, 200000.

detachment (n) 2, 200000

deterioration (n) 2, 200000

determinate (v.t) blow up, explode

n^o 200000, 300000.

detonation (n) low explosion
n^o 200000

detonator (n) cartridge 2, 200000

n^o 200000.

detour (n) round about way
n^o 200000, 300000

derivation (n) 2, 200000, 300000

turning.

- (Take from: 673)
- detract** (vt) lessen; decrease
 → ~~remove~~; ~~diminish~~; ~~lessen~~
detraction (n) lessening; subtraction
 → ~~diminution~~; ~~lessening~~; ~~diminution~~
detractor (n) slanderer; detractor
detrain (v.t) get off a train
 get down from a train; descend
 → ~~descend~~; ~~get down from~~
 a train; ~~get off~~; ~~get down from~~
detraction (n) loss, damage, misfortune;
 injury.
deleterious (adj) damaging;
 harmful; noxious.
detrition (n) wearing away by
 rubbing; erosion; attrition; wear
detritus (n) waste, debris; rubble
 cut about; ~~about~~; ~~around~~; ~~near~~
~~around~~; ~~about~~; ~~near~~
deuce (n) devil; ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~
deurstake (vt) pierce, lay waste
 → ~~penetrate~~; ~~infect~~; ~~destroy~~
destruction (n) destruction;
 ruin; ~~destruction~~; ~~ruin~~
develfish (n) make or become
 like a ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~
 bold; ~~bold~~; ~~bold~~; ~~bold~~
develfly (n) growing ~~louse~~
 | ~~louse~~; ~~louse~~; ~~louse~~
 | ~~louse~~; ~~louse~~; ~~louse~~
deviate (v.t) go astray; wander
 → ~~wander~~; ~~deviate~~
deviation (n) deviation; ~~deviation~~
 deviation; ~~deviation~~
devise (vt) plan; scheme; plot;
 trick; ~~plan~~; ~~plot~~; ~~scheme~~
 → ~~design~~; ~~concoct~~
device (n) devise; ~~device~~
devil (n) evil spirit; ~~Devil~~
 → ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~
 → ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~
devolve (v.t) duty; ~~devolve~~; ~~devolve~~
 → ~~fall on~~; ~~fall upon~~
 as a duty; ~~as a duty~~
devolution (n) passing from one
 person to another; ~~devolve~~
devote (v.t) dedicate; give wholly
 to; ~~devote~~; ~~devote~~
~~devote~~; ~~devote~~
devoted (adj) dedicated; loyal; ~~devoted~~
 previous; ~~previous~~
devotee (n) one strongly attached
 to a person or interested in a ~~Devil~~
~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~; ~~Devil~~
devotion (n) strong affection; love;
 loyalty; ~~devotion~~; ~~devotion~~
devotional (adj) devout; creating pur-
 ification; ~~devotional~~; ~~devotional~~
devotees (n) ~~devotees~~
devour (v.t) gulp down; swallow;
~~devour~~; ~~devour~~; ~~eat greedily~~
~~devour~~; ~~devour~~
devourer (n) ~~devourer~~
 carnivore; ~~carnivore~~
~~carnivore~~
devouring (adj) ~~devouring~~
 atmospheric moisture.
deut (n) Condensed moisture
 or very small drops of water
 from the Col de ~~Col~~ de ~~Col~~ de ~~Col~~
develop (v.t) loose; fledge; skin
~~loose~~; ~~loose~~
~~loose~~; ~~loose~~
~~loose~~; ~~loose~~
~~loose~~; ~~loose~~
~~loose~~; ~~loose~~
deuterion (n) the nose ring; ~~deuterion~~
 that on the right side of the ~~head~~ ~~head~~

dexterity (n) quickness; dexterous. 194

dextrous (a) clever, skillful;
expert (adj) esp. among (adj) 522.

doctrine (n) (a kind of) opinion
professed from start (adv); a
kind of general maxim professed
from start.

dextrose (n) grape-sugar &
Dextrose (n) Dextrose.

dhow (n) an Arab trading Vessel
small trade boat.

diabetes (n) a disease marked
by excessive thirst & passing of
a large quantity of urine (adj) 520.
diabetic.

diabetic (n) a person having
diabetes (n) 520.

having diabetes (n) 520.

diabolical (a) great wicked;
fiendish (adj) 520.

friendship (n) 520.

diabolism (n) belief in devilish
& (adj) 520.

character. 520.

Very Great Cruelty 520.

520.

diadem (n) Crown 520.

diagnose (vt) find out from
symptoms the nature of a

disease 520.

* diagnostic (n) signs & symptoms
of disease 520.

* diagnosis (n) finding out the
nature of a disease from
symptoms 520.

off, 520.

scanty 520.

overweighting a disease
520.

diagonal (n) line running from
corner to corner 520.

corner to angle 520.

diagram (n) a figure or plan

diagram (n) an outline form.

illustrate something, after
a chart 520.

dial (n) face of a time keep.

clock, 520. face of clock watch.

dialect (n) regional form of language
a language way speaking words
in a certain locality (adj) 520.

dialectic (n) pertaining to
dialectics, 520.

dialectic (n) logician,
520.

dialectic (n) the art of making
or refusing points by 520.

dialogue (n) talk between
two or more persons 520.

diameter (n) line from the
center of a circle to circumference

through the center 520.

dialectic (n) of a diamond
520.

diamond (n) a very large
kind of gem. 520.

diana (n) goddess of hunting
520.

diaper (n) unbleached cloth
520.

diaphanous (a) thin with geometric
designs 520.

diaphaneo (n) sweat dress 520.

diaphanous (a) transparent
separating the chest from the
abdomen 520.

diaphaneo (n) sweat dress 520.

diaphanous (a) transparent
520.

diandy (n) fact, 520.

different authorities. 520.

- diarist (m) one who keeps a diary
 diary (m) a book in which day-to-day happenings are recorded.
 diarrhoea (m) continuous loose movement of the bowels due to inflammation of the lining of the bowel.
 diabetic (m) one who has diabetes mellitus.
 diabetes (m) a disease in which there is a deficiency of insulin.
 different (a) not alike; not similar.
 dice (m) (spelled) cubes used in chance games etc., in cards.
 dichotomous (a) divided into two parts.
 dichotomy (m) division into two parts.
 dichromate (a) having two colors.
 { dicky (m) driver's seat in a carriage or car, back seat of a horse carriage or carriage.
 dictate (v.t) read for copying.
 dictation (m) order to do something.
 give order to do something.
 dictation (m) order or command ready for writing.
 dictator (m) a ruler with absolute power.
 dictatorial (a) arbitrary.
 diction (m) choice or use of words in a style appropriate to the occasion.
 dictionary (m) a book written words & meanings of a language arranged in alphabetical order.
 dictionary (m) a book of words, setting forth words in alphabetical order with meanings.
 dictograph (m) telephonic device for secret recording of conversations.
 dictum (n) a thoughtful saying.
 idle (a) unoccupied, carefree or lazy.
 didactic (a) meant to teach moral or religious lessons.
 didder (v.t) cheat, swindle, hoodwink.
 didder (m) a cheat, swindler.
 dice (m) (play) cards, 30-9.
 die (v.t) become lifeless.
 died (m) a form for recording food prescribed for a patient by a doctor among others.
 dietary (m) course of food & drink.
 allowance of food (m) amount of food allowed per day.
 differ (v.i) be unlike, be not the same.
 disagree (v.i) be not in accordance.
 difference (m) unlike, dissimilar.
 disarrange (v.i) put out of order.
 different (a) distinct; dissimilar.
 differ (v.i) be not the same.
 Various forms of types.
 differential (a) the comparative, special.
 (differential treatment).
 differentiate (v.t) show difference.
 distinguish (v.i) notice, observe.
 difference (m) a difference.
 difficult (a) hard, requiring some effort, not easy.
 difficulty (m) obstacle, objection.
 difficult (a) trouble, annoyance.
 difficult (m) perplexity, doubt, hesitation, indecision.

lippidant (a) wanting in self-

(diffuse) spread about, scattered
over wide area (a)

difference(s) word, as scattered,
more words than are necessary, scattered,
~~as~~ Dr. scattered (difference)
can group words scattered.

diffusion (n) நிலைமை. அது உலகம் நிலைமை. அது நிலைமை.

diglossia (a) Verbose vs. brief
diglossia turns one part with a sparse

degan wth having a second wife
whic^h he married a second time
(second marriage 1870-1880)

digest (v.t) change food at about
constant rate in the stomach (both mechanical
and chemical) to a form suitable for absorption

digestable (w) that can be digested
Proteins: - can with

digestion (n) act of digesting *Brownie*
digestive (a) aiding digestion *Plasma*

Processes involved in digestion

1. Physical processes helping digestion

2. Chemical processes promoting digestion

dig (verb) dig (verb)
digger (n) one who digs or makes.

digging (or) dredging areas, mine
sites.

digit (n) a toe or finger, a number from
one to nine.

• ~~and all, in 1860~~
• below line, ~~and now~~ of 1869
• early months of 1869
• ~~and now~~

digitally represented by main
dignified (a) static, grad

difficulty (v. c) to raise high the honour
exat ~~exat~~ - math grad.

deignatory (n) a person of high rank or position 220, 21,
21-22 official 231-232

dignity (n) Calm & grand
mannish Dignified (G. m. n.).

degeneres (v.c.) derivate stra
position 243 m⁺

degression (σ) deviation of σ

digoxin (a) moving away
from right ventricle.

dike (dyke) on thick bank
well built to keep off water

dike (dyke) (on) thick bank or
wall built to keep off water.
narrow, 20

dilazepate (v.t) allows & to
remain at 23 for decay.
most likely, dilazepate
dilazepate has fallen into

112. *Lidostomis* (*Prunella*)

dilapidatum (n) ~~pernix~~, ~~rec.~~
mors, ~~asympt.~~

dilate (v. o.) l. make large,
expand syn. n. D. expand

(v, c) represent wave-like
action & it's amplitude
relation (\propto) expansion en-

expansion enlargement. Second, there is a large amount of water available.

dilatory (a) slow, delaying, inert.
dilemma (n) state of perplexity;

197
dilettante (n) one who studies a subject in a careless way, merely for amusement.

diligence (n) Continous hard work, industry. \triangleleft Crosses in Atlantic industry.

diligent (a) industrious, hardworking, \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, diligent.

dilute (a) industrious, hardworking, diligent, \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, diligent.

diluting (v.t) \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dilute.

dilute (v.t) reduce force or thickness of a liquid by adding some other liquid or water. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dilute.

diluted (a)稀釋された。Crosses in crosses, dilute.

dilution (a)稀釋された。Crosses in crosses, dilute.

diluvium (n) of the flood time, caused by a flood. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dilute.

diluvium (n) flood. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, deposit of sand and other matters made by flood or current of water. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses.

dime (a) not bright or clear. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dim.

diminutive (n) small, \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, diminutive.

diminish (v.t) make or become less. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, decrease.

diminution (n) lessening, reduction, \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, diminution.

diminutive (n) small. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, diminutive.

diminute (n) small hollow or depression on the bark or thin membrane. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, diminute.

dime (n) loud continuous noise. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dime.

dime (v.t) take dimmed, from \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, eat food.

dime (v.t) ring, keep sounding. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses.

dimey-dimey (n) \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, ringing bell. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, (dimby, dimfy, dimgy), etc. small noisy bell. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dimby, dimfy, etc.

dimple (n) a narrow rounded hollow. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses.

dimples (n) \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dimples.

dinkum (a) real, genuine. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses.

dinner (n) clippings of the day. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, food.

dinnerplate (n) \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, plate, \triangleleft Crosses in crosses.

dinkum (n) first cut, new, that is, young. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, green stuff.

dissolve (v.t) a mixture distributed. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, dissolve.

distill (v.t) separate, purify. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, distill.

distress (n) trouble, difficulty. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, distress.

disturb (v.t) trouble, annoy. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, disturb.

disturbance (n) trouble, annoyance. \triangleleft Crosses in crosses, disturbance.

disarrange(v.t) put out of order
n. 32. 32. 800

disarrangement(n) disorder n. 72.

disarray (v.t) disordered, thrown
out of order, off balance; make

disarrayed (v) disordered, confused,

disaster(n) great misfortune,
calamity,厄運, 灾難, 灾禍

disastrous (v) greatly dangerous,
Calamitous,災害的, 不幸的

disastrous(v.t) destroy n. 66. 7.
毁灭性的, 灾難的

disavow (v.) deny, repudiate
of knowledge, deny, repudiate

(v) renounce
disband(v.t) break up and
away at 32. 32. 800 (n. 800)

disbandment (v) disbanding
at 32. 32. 800.

disbelief (v) distrust, want
of belief, want of lack

of confidence, 不信任

disbelieve (v.t) distrust, renounce
renounce here in faith in

disbelieve (v) one who disbelieve
believes something one who

has no faith in religion.

disburden (v.t) deprive of burden,
unload, & free. 去除负担, 脱卸

at 32. 32. 800. 脱卸

disburse (v.t) pay out, 分发
n. 800

disbursal (v) paying out 分发

disbursement expense 费用

disc (disk) (n) a circular plate

anything that has the form of
a disk. n. 80. 80. 800. 像盘子的

discard (v.t) throw away,
as of use. n. 80. 80. 800. 去掉, 剔除

discern (v.t) perceive
see clearly, observe

n. 80. 80. 800. 见得清楚, 辨认得

discerning (v) discriminating,
discernment (n) power, judgment or

discrimination, discernment,
cleverness, discernment.

discharge (v.t) make free of cases
at 32. 32. 800. for send away or dismiss:

at 32. 32. 800. 强制, 释放, 释放

at 32. 32. 800. (n) loss, 损失, 丢失, 丢失

disciple (n) one learning something
under another teacher followed

renounced.

disciplinary (n) one who keeps
in order. n. 80. 80. 800. 教师, 监督

disciplinary (v) mean for discipline
n. 80. 80. 800. 教育, 教训, 教导

discipline (n) order, behavior
n. 80. 80. 800. 行为规范, 规矩

discipline (v.t) discipline
reject or expel, dismiss, 强制

disclaimer (n) denial, 否定
repudiation (v) renounce

disclose (v.t) bring to light, 揭示, 揭露

disclose (v) bring to reveal, 揭示

disclosure (v.t) change original about
at 32. 32. 800. at 32. 32. 800. 告知

disclosure (n) change about
at 32. 32. 800. 告知, 告白

discomfort (v.t) defeat, 受挫

discomfort (n) defeat, 受挫, 不舒服, 不快

discomfort (n) uneasiness, uneasiness
lack of comfort. 不舒服

discomfort (v) cause inconvenience
n. 80. 80. 800. 使不方便, 使不快

discomfort (v.t) confuse, 困惑, 困惑

discomfort (n) agitation, disturbance
n. 80. 80. 80. 800. 烦躁, 不安

discomfort (v.t) increase confusion
at 32. 32. 800. 烦躁, 不安

disConnect (V.t) cut off connection
 or make sb. or sth. ~~go~~ distant
 disConnected (a) unrelated or un-
 connected. cut off from
 disConnection (→ want of Connection
 or communication)
 disConsolidate (as unhappy, sad.
 interrelated things more separate.)
 disConfidence (→ lack of confidence,
 confidence in sb., sth.)
 disContentation (→ lack of
 happiness, care)
 disContented (a) dissatisfied
 → not satisfied
 disContentment (→ want of
 satisfaction wanted, need
 (e.g.)
 disConformance (disobeying)
 non d. opposition to do. not (do)
 or not want. Cessation breaking off
 disContinual (V.t) stop. → ~~continuous~~
 cessation of ~~continuous~~, nonstop
 leave off ~~continuous~~ or nonstop.
 disContinuous (a) interrupted,
 not continuous. broken off,
 separated. ~~broken, separate, disjointed~~
 broken (at joints) ~~separated~~
 broken. ~~separated~~
 discord (a) want of harmony.
 unharmonious, quarrelsome
 discordant (→ without harmony
 → agreement) cut off from
 discord (n) percentage of did not
 like what. ~~of~~ si.
 disContamination (V.t) pollute,
 disCover. ~~to cover up~~
~~protect~~ ~~from~~ ~~to~~ disCover.

discretionary (adj) based on personal choice
disCriminate (v.t) met the definition

distinguish, select, differentiate
me. @ 21st 1980 @ no 100000
20 & 21st 1980
discriminating (adj) making diff.
by different standards.

discrimination (n) distinction
of groups to discriminate
@ 21st 1980, 21st 1980, 21st 1980

discursion (n) digression, rambling
wandering away from: off
@ 21st 1980, ramble off @ 21st 1980
desultory talk, nonchalant
- 21st 1980

discursive (a) rambling,
desultory, off @ 21st 1980
rambling, nonchalant

discuss (v.t) talk over,
debate, examine fully.

21st 1980, 21st 1980, 21st 1980

discursive (n) debate;
@ 21st 1980, 21st 1980
@ 21st 1980, 21st 1980.

disdain (n) Contempt
scorn, revulsion, as 21st 1980

disease (n) disorder, ailment, illness
affliction, often

diseased (n) fallen ill,
affected with illness.

(20th 1980, 21st 1980, 21st 1980)
diseased (adj) affected by disease

disembark (v.t-i) get off
off 21st 1980, land, get
down on land from ship
boat to land on 21st 1980
& land from a boat.

disembarkation (n) landing
@ 21st 1980

disengaged (v.t) free from confinement
or preoccupation @ 21st 1980
disengage (v.t) discharge from
any engagement or obligation
to fulfil the spirit from body world
@ 21st 1980

disengaged (a) free from work
at leisure, (v.t) release @ 21st 1980
disengagement, cessation

disengaged (a) at leisure @ 21st 1980
disfavour (n) dislike @ 21st 1980
@ 21st 1980, lack of favour.

disfiguring (n) defacement @ 21st 1980
and,丑化 @ 21st 1980

disfigure (v.t) mar the beauty of
anything, injure the formality, @ 21st 1980

disfigurement (n) blemish, marks
@ 21st 1980

disfranchise (v.t) depriving of the right
of Voting or citizenship @ 21st 1980
@ 21st 1980, no longer voter

disgorge (v.t) Vomit @ 21st 1980, release
wind out from your 21st 1980, @ 21st 1980
排泄,排便。

disgrace (n) losing honour @ 21st 1980.
dishonour

disgraceful (a) dishonourable, shameful
@ 21st 1980, @ 21st 1980

disgruntled (v.t) disgruntled, disaffected.
@ 21st 1980, @ 21st 1980

disgruntled (a) disgruntled, disaffected
@ 21st 1980

disgraze (v.t) hide the identity Central
21st 1980, @ 21st 1980 a change

disgraze (v.t) hide the identity Central
21st 1980, @ 21st 1980 a change

disgraze (v.t) hide the identity Central
21st 1980, @ 21st 1980 a change

disgust (n) great dislike, loathing @ 21st 1980
@ 21st 1980, @ 21st 1980.

disgusting (v.) repulsive
dig (v.) any shallow Vessel or
plate made, Vessel for food
Beds or art to feed (bedroom)
dishabilitate (V.t) unqualified to do
dishabille (v.) undress, undressable
disharmony (v.) discord, disorder
in concert
dismantle (V.t) dislodge, remove
destruction
disease (V.t) spread in disorder
as hair. and so on, disorderly
dishonored (v.) disgraced, left out
as son, as in disgrace
dishonest (v.) deceitful, untrustworthy. dishonesty
dishonesty
dishonesty (v.) deceitful, falsehood
dishonorable (v.) disgraceful, shameful
dishonorable (v.) disgraceful,
untrustworthy
dissimulation (V.t) from from
illusion off
X disincline (v.) be unwilling.
X disinclined (v.) unwilling
X disinclination (v.) dislike,
unwilling from from art.
disinfest (V.t) clean from
frogs, insects etc.

202
disinfectant (n) medicine
that destroys disease germs.
disinherit (v.) deprive of
inheritance or right of
succession
disintegrate (V.t) break up
into component parts.
disintegration (v.) breaking up
into component parts
disinter (V.t) take out of
grave or coffin
disinterested (a) impartial
and free from self-interest
disjoint (v.) separate, rend
disjoined (v.) unconnected
and disconnected
disjunction (v.) disjoining
and divide. disjoin
disjunctive (v.) disjointed
disk (n) a circular plate
disk-like
dislike (v.) aversion or dislike
of something.
dislocated (v.) displace
something
dislocation (n) putting
of place or out of joint
displaced (v.) out of place
dislodged (v.) out of place
disloyal (v.) unfaithful
to God or to one's country
disloyalty (n) unfaithfulness
(to God, treachery)

dis-mal (a) gloomy, esp C3 sombre & desolate.

dis-mantle (v.t.) pull down, take to pieces. 200-230
esp. tandem. 200.

dis-may (n) great fear or anxiety
terrified surprise. 200-230
loss of courage through fear.
dis-miss (v.t.) send away from
discharge. uncompromised, 200
200-230
dismissal (n) send away from D2
to D1 200

dis-mont (v.i.) get down from
cross or saddle from, get off horse.

dis-mis-sion (n) insubordination
refusal to do what is asked or
ordered, non-compliance. 200-230

dis-mit (a) with obeying without
compliance.

dis-obey (v.t.) refuse to do what
is ordered, non-compliance. 200-230

dis-order (n) confusion. 200-230
disorderly, 200-230

dis-org-a-nise (v.t.) create confusion
200-230, 200-230

dis-organ-i-zation (n) state of being confused.
disown (v.t.) refuse to acknowledge
as one's own, non-recognition
200-230 (200-230)

dis-parage (v.t.) speak ill of
a person. 200-230, 200-230
non v. 200-230 speak ill of.

dis-par-ate (a) unlike, different
nothing in common, unequal in
200-230

dis-par-ity (n, inequality),
great difference. 200-230

Dispassionate (a) calm, cool,
lack of strong emotion. 200-230
non-passionate, 200-230

dis-pas-sion (n) Calmness, 200-230
non-attachment, 200-230

dis-patch (despatch) (v.t.) send
off quickly, do quickly. 200-230
200-230 (200-230) (-) quickness, 200-230

dis-pense w/ C2 200

dis-pel (v. t) drive away, remove
ridicule. 200-230, 200-230

dis-pen-sible (a) that can be done
away with. 200-230, 200-230
200-230

dis-pen-sary (n) a place where medical
advice & medicines are given for
a small sum.

dis-pen-sa-tion (n) distribution, 200-230
200-230, special act of God. 200-230

200-230 indulgence, 200-230
dis-pen-sa-tion (n) do without, 200-230
deal out with 200-230, 200-230

200-230 distribute, make fair.
dis-pen-sa-tion (n) & Cather about 200-230

dis-place (v.t.) put something in the
place of another. 200-230, 200-230
put out of place.

dis-place-ment (n) 200-230, 200-230
and, 200-230, 200-230
abstain, parades.

dis-play (v.t) show. 200-230
(-) exhibition. 200-230

dis-plea-se (v.t) offend, make angry
200-230, cause displeasure

dis-plea-sure (a) offended, angry
200-230, 200-230

dis-pleas-ing (a) annoying, offending
200-230 - 200-230 - 200-230

dissatisfaction or dislike, disapproval, indifference, or indifference.

disport (n.) diversion, fun, merriment
disposal (n.) getting rid of, arrangement
wink, off & on, etc., etc.

disposed (v.t.) get rid of, throw away
part with, sell away (do not use)
disposed (a) inclined, willing
willing @ 22 cm.

disposition (as temper), natural
inclination or kind of mind,
frame of mind, as *Bosio*, *St. Jo*
luciferous, *devious*, *take any*

dispossess (v.t.) deprive of, take away
from. $\text{dis} + \text{possess}$, or $\text{dis} + \text{own}$
disproportionate (a.) unequal, not
in proportion, wanting a proportion,
not in due proportion.
disproof (n.) want of proof, no proof
of sth. $\text{dis} + \text{proof}$, or $\text{no} + \text{proof}$.
= refutation of proof.

disprove (Vt) prove as false or untrue. ~~so so~~ n. m. adj. ~~so~~
as so. ~~so~~ adj. m. adj. refute.

descriptable (as delatable?)
Basis, open to question
not always so.

La desputación (m) del año 1727
quarrel 800 mts.

χ disfunzione (V, t) argomento 203-03
 $t \in$ 1968-2003 delate distru-

disqualification for unfitness.

disqualification (v.t.) - ~~make unfit or~~
~~disqualify someone~~

disquisition (or) an essay written after careful inquiry & research (from)

discreetly awaiting a post

des respiques ou sans respiques
des roulages et des roulages

2032, 072940
disruption ^{act of rending} or tearing apart; rupture

dissociation (\rightarrow) disentanglement

dissatisfied (a) die Contented (b) dissatisfy (v. b) make discontented
and in the case of displeasure

dissect (v.t) cut into pieces or parts
with a ~~very~~ ^{sharp} knife to ~~get~~ ^{get} structure
cut up into parts ^{so} ~~so~~ ^{as} to ~~be~~ ^{be} determined.
~~to~~ ⁱⁿ ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~case~~ ^{case}

dissemination of existing well pieces.
notches 28' apart.
dissimilable (y.t.) like feeling, fit for
fracture (1000 mm = 20 kg per cm²)
= 20 kg/mm² or distinguishes metal
from wood. Thought.

disseminate (V.t) scatter, sow.
at m 32.22m 26.2

dissemination (n) distribution
distribution

disambiguation, disengagement
of CAs, OOs, quarrel, negotiation
differentiation, separation, ^{sacrifice}
opposition, discord, ^{conflict} ^{competition}

dissent (v.i) disagree
dissentient (a) disagreeing,
having contrary views

20

dissenting (a) disagreeing (b)
 dissertation (a) a discourse (b)
 dissertation (b) a treatise. a learned
 piece of writing. a thesis.
 distinctive (a) harmful action,
 ill-hum. (b) mass
 disserve (b-c) disjoin, cut off
 separate (c) disown
 dissemble (a) disagreeing (b)
 dissembling, dissimulation, (c)
 m (d) God's force
 dissimilance (a) alike, different
 dissimilarity (b) dissimilitude (c)
 dissimilitude (d) unlike
 m (e) m
 dissimilate (b-c) present,
 dissimile (d) 100. hideous
 or worse
 dissimulation (a) pretending,
 hypocrisy, m (b) act of
 disguising facts.
 dissipate (b-c) waste. 8 (d)
 scatter
 dispensation (b) waste 8 (c)
 intemperance, ignorance
 3 (d) 100. (e) (f)
 disunited (a) divided (b) unkindling
 dissociate (b-c) disunite, take
 apart in, separate, stand
 apart from, remain @ 100.
 part @ 100 a part from.
 dissociation (m) separation, division
 dissociation (n) state of separa-
 tion (o) 100. 100 (b-m)
 dissolve (a) leading, usual
 life. vicious. 8 (b) 100
 m. wicked, loose, bad
 dissolution (b) melting, usual
 dissolution (c) breaking up
 down (d) 100. 100 (e)
 fall apart, break up, liquid, change

discord (a) disagreement
 dissonance (b) discord, disharmony
 dissonance (c) disagreement
 dissonance (d) 100. 100 (e)
 distaff (a) a clever stick & hilt
 flax or wool is spinning
 distance (m) space between two places or
 objects (g), m (h) separation
 distant (a) far off 8 (b) 100
 distaste (m) bad taste 8 (b) 100
 distaste m (d) 100
 distasteful (b) having a bad taste 8 (c)
 3 (d) unpleasant
 distinguish (m) mental or bodily fitness
 m (d) 100. 100 (e)
 disease (b) situated Condition
 distinct (b-c) well set off
 set apart 8 (d) & stretch
 distinction (m) success or distinction at
 8 (b) 100. 100 (c)
 distinctiveness (b) contrast
 distract (b-c) distract into vapours &
 Cloud or Condition, m (d) 100. 100 (e)
 distract (b-c) distract into vapours &
 Cloud or Condition, m (d) 100. 100 (e)
 distinction (m) process of distinguishing
 3 (d) 100. 100 (e) and found Condition
 distillation (m) process of distillation
 carried on 100. 100 (e) 100 (f)
 distinct (a) clear 8 (b) 100. 100 (c), different
 aggravate
 distinction (m) high honour or rank.
 m (d) 100. 100 (e). difference
 100 (f)
 distinctive (a) distinguishing, they
 distinguish
 distinctness (m) clearness or singleness
 distinguish (b-c) Ruth the different
 8 (d) 100. 100 (e) become famous.
 aggravate
 distinguished (a) famous 8 (b) 100
 eminent.

- diversify (V.T) make various kinds
qualify (adj) suitable, good, etc.
- divagation (n) aimlessness and m.s.
aimless (adj) vain, aimless
- divalent (n) two away from the
longer double bond, a metal
atoms @ 2000, recale -
- divest (V.T) deprive of ~~2000~~
strip. m.s. take away, strip.
- divide (V.T) separate into parts
m.s. share, distribute
divide one number by another
m.s. 2000. division
- dividend (n) number to be
divided. ~~2000~~, share of profit
U.S. interest divided.
- dividend (n) money given to customers
@ 2000, m.s. 2000.
- divination (n) foretelling ~~2000~~
@ 2000, guessing, etc. prediction
- divine (adj) godly or divine, etc.
m.s. clergyman, etc.
- divine (adj) godlike, divine.
- divine (n) God, etc. the Father
of the stuff, etc. the Author
of the stuff.
- divining rod (n) used to
sense find out what is
metal underground
- divisible (adj) that can be divided
m.s. capable of being divided
- divisibility (n) possibility of being divided
m.s. 2000
- division (n) act of dividing, etc. ~~2000~~
m.s. 2000, and name.
- divisor (n) dividing number
m.s. the number divided.
- divorce (n) legal separation
from marriage ~~2000~~
m.s. separation, dissolution
(V.T) separate ~~2000~~
- divulge (V.T) make known
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- divulged (n) told or made known
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- divulges (n) goes on to tell
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- dizzy (adj) having or causing
feeling of motion as if one were
@ 2000, 2000
- do (V.T) carry out, put form, act
out. m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- do 2000, 2000 @ 2000, 2000 @ 2000
set on a trial, etc.
- doctored (n) doctor (short term)
- doat (V.T) be foolish, giddy,
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- docile (adj) easily managed, submissive
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- dock (n) a enclosure for ships
in harbour. m.s. 2000, 2000
- a cut and. 2000. a space for a
prisoner in a law court, etc. ~~2000~~
m.s. 2000 @ 2000, 2000 @ 2000 (V.T)
cut short @ 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- docket (n) summary of cases,
etc. m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- dock-yard (n) a yard near a
dock for building ships, coast.
- m.s. 2000 @ 2000
- doctor (n) a medical practitioner
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000. highest degree
conferred upon a person @ 2000
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000 (V.T) treat as
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000
- doctorate (n) degree of a doctorate, etc.
- docket (n) principle, etc. ~~2000~~, 2000
m.s. 2000 @ 2000
- doctrine (n) a set of beliefs @ 2000, 2000
m.s. 2000 @ 2000
- document (n) a legal document
m.s. 2000, 2000 @ 2000

dog (v.t) cheat someone
escape by a trick or ruse
⇒ wrong to evade

deer (n) a female deer caressed,
⇒ I C.W.S.

depp (v.t) take off, remove.
⇒ off. remove undress,

domestic dog (n) a common animal
animal of the wolf family
⇒ d., as (1), very closely follow close

dog Cart - a kind of four-wheeled

light cart with seat back to back

dog day (2) hottest days night
the period of dog days @ noon &
+ August 13 (July 3)

dog-eared (a) having the corners
of the page @ a book turned down

like dog-eared.

dogfish (n) a kind of ancient Vertebrate
⇒ fish @ 150-300 m.

dogged (a) stubborn, unyielding
⇒ of m. 23-72

million, deliberate, persistent

dog rose (n) wild rose ⇒ Scotch

⇒ 21-22.

doggerel (n) worthless,

trivial poem,⇒ 600-700 m

had parts ⇒ 2-3 m
comparable units

dogma (n) doctrine,⇒ 600-700 m
not belief facts or otherwise
by definition - see @ osman

dogmatic (a) according to

dogma - a most arrogant,

haughty ⇒ 600-700 m

dogmatism (n) assertion with
imp of. consciousness. ⇒ 600-700 m
⇒ positive assertion

208

dog rose (n) wild rose.

dogstar - the brightest fixed star
in the sky ⇒ 600-700 m.

dogstired. Very much tired, exhausted

dogstired - tiring to creatures.

dogtired (n) equatorial regions

Calcutta (n) by 600-700 m.

dole (n) alms ⇒ 600-700 m
fire in small quantity. ⇒ 600-700 m

(1) m. fire with (2) a small quantity

doleful (a) sorrowful ⇒ 600-700 m

poor, ⇒ 600-700 m

doll (n) a toy body for a child

⇒ play with ⇒ 600-700 m.

dollar (n) a US currency unit, coined

dolourous (a) sad, sorrowful, grief-stricken

dominal (n) of, from, under ⇒ 600-700 m

dolphin (n) a sea animal ⇒ 600-700 m

whale-kid ⇒ 600-700 m

dolt (n) a dull-headed fellow, fool.

⇒ 600-700 m

domain (n) a territory,⇒ 600-700 m

an estate - kingdom,⇒ 600-700 m

domine (n) a haughty, domineering, tyrannical person

⇒ 600-700 m

domestic (a) belonging to the house

⇒ 600-700 m

domesticated (a) tamed, controlled

domestication (n) taming, control

domesticile (n) dwelling place ⇒ 600-700 m

(V.) live fixedly in a place ⇒ 600-700 m

domesticated (a) living fixed in a place ⇒ 600-700 m

⇒ 600-700 m

dominancy (n) power, rule ⇒ 600-700 m

preservation is short

dominate (v.t) impose, force over

⇒ 600-700 m

domination (n) lordship and

(Sesay) government, authority

domineer (v.t.) to lord over; act

arbitrarily (adv.) for

the authority of the ruler or

government (n) self-made.

dominion (n) a territory, esp.

leadership (Sesay), "to assume"

dom (v.t.) put over (Sesay) (n)

a college fellow, Spanish

gentleman

dominate (v.t.) give force

to (Sesay) (adv.)

donation (n) something given free

of love, no (Sesay) a free gift.

done (v.t.) done, past tense of

do (n) former of a free gift

(Sesay) (n) (Sesay) a gift

(Sesay) (n) a gift given by child

down (n) fate (Sesay) given no

one furnished (Sesay) (adv.)

as intended []

doomed (v.t.) failed, sentenced

to (Sesay) (adv.)

domesday (n) last day (Sesay)

to (Sesay) (adv.) last day of judgment

door (n) entrance to a house or

room. (Sesay) (adv.) (Sesay) (adv.)

as (n) during a visitation of the

deity (n) a mortuary medicine

(Sesay) (n) a kind of varnish

(Sesay) (n) (adv.) animalistic

(Sesay) (n) (adv.)

don (v.t.) a County dialect of (Sesay)

domestic (n) latent, not active

word (Sesay), not (Sesay) (adv.)

(Sesay) (adv.)

donkey (n) a sleeping room at

for many boys in boarding schools

(Sesay) (n) (adv.) (Sesay) (adv.)

(Sesay) (n) (adv.)

dromedary (n) a more like animal which

descend (v.t.) sleep during the day without

down (n) lack part (Sesay) (adv.)

of the back (Sesay) (adv.) (Sesay) (adv.)

downum (n) lack of (Sesay) (adv.)

downy (n) a yellow field (Sesay) (adv.)

downy (n) downy (Sesay) (adv.)

downy (n) (adv.) (Sesay) (adv.)

double (v.t.) feed (Sesay) (adv.)

double (n) turn in running @ (Sesay) (adv.)

(Sesay) (adv.) (Sesay) (adv.)

doubt (or suspicion), a feeling of
not being sure, concentrating
and trying, dissecting,
moving, etc., with care. (V. C.)
to trust not to be sure about
moving around, not to want other

doubtful (a) uncertain, suspicious
or not clear.

doubtless (a) having no doubt
sure, certain, convinced, etc.
readily

douce (a) gentle, soft, sweet
douceur (n) gift,恩惠, pleasure

1020 500 ft above
douche a jet of water thrown
up after each drop

The body form a pipe or the apparatus
for drawing, writing, and drawing.

dough (n) moistened & kneaded
flour 1352.005 (1250.000)

doughty (a) brave strong and
bold. ~~or~~ ^{as} hard.

double estimate 368.872.
Double (n) to plunge & fall
double (v. c) to plunge & fall
double (v. c) to wash over

and suddenly into water. මෙයි සාම්බන්ධ නොවූ ඇත්තේ පුරුෂයා මෙයි සාම්බන්ධ නොවූ ඇත්තේ

~~large~~ ^{large} ~~white~~ white, firm a little on sides,
outside, firm a little on sides,
round on top, a heavy blow

do we (m) a kind of ~~figurative~~^{po} expression.

done. Cut (-) a cage for a pigeon,
a pigeon-house (good and (S²).
Fit together very well.

domestic (v.t) fit together
to fit something into another
a widow of a noble or

dewager (*n.*) a widow,
a widow with property to administer,
a widow, a lady of majestic
manner, a widow.

appear as a solid red
stable from time to time to

distinguished her from the only
of her birth and her, a
woman of stately appearance

dowdy (n) a shabbily dressed woman
verb (v) to dress or make up
an untidy woman.

doover (n) a woman's share of property
at her husband's death. B. & G. v.
n. 2 & 3 in C. 2000 B. & G. v.
dowry (n) sum, & natural
gifts given.

de woud (of grot) op de Berg.

(adv) towards a lower position
at CYS: from highest to lowest place

(m) bright or light feathers of a bird
as in *canary, cockatiel*.

downy (m) diffi culties on 20-225,
avg 210 ± 5. (difficult downy life) -
hills as most soft plummmage
of birds 2200-2300 m, avg

down East (as depicted above).
not long ago. sad at heart.

downfall (\rightarrow ruin, adversity)

down further in amount of rain down the arid (a) mostly dry season

~~downpour~~ heavy rainfall

ଓঁ শ্রী কৃষ্ণ পুরুষ মন্ত্র, শুণিবল
ও প্রচার

downright (2) plain of Kham
now full, complete, thorough,
and quite bare

downward deflection (a) kept until first
opposition, now, after 10 days, 20% (5)
- 10% (5)

miss T. do not
downward (b) (or) toward & in

lower place. May 3, 1892.
down the water main.

downing (*n.*) a wife's marriage position. The property which a woman brings to her husband at marriage, a gift given to her for a wife at marriage. *See also* *Gifts*.

downer (n. t) are the driving rod.
downer (n) water driver.

doxology (n) a hymn or short
song of praise to God ~~to God~~
doyen (n) senior member of
a family, academy or corporation,
- old = very old

dozen (as a unit or kind).
dozen (as a dozen).
~~one dozen~~

drake (♂) dull brown above and
downy wings, more brown,
dull. (♂) comb (w) a wavy one,
low creases (S. S. Y.).

drabble (V.t) ~~lesman~~ ~~grey~~
crown ~~grey~~ drab along dirt.

draco (wing lizard) $\frac{1}{2}$ ft. long.

drift (n) rough Cps or gravel.

for preliminary sketches -
in written order for money on
the account of the deceased: George
Lindbergh's statement of fit beginning in the
Draft manuscript one who prepared

plans or legal documents.

drag (v.t) pull along frictly
2400-3000 m, walk slowly

unten doppelt C 20 kg m 1000
20 kg C 20 kg m 1000 C 20 kg C 20 kg m 1000
1000 m 1000 C 20 kg m 1000

→ mit 1880-1881

drag out (v) a net to be drawn

along the bottom of river, -
a net for bottom fishing.
dragged by an Easter guide

dragoman (n) *friend*, *agent*

a dragon (n) a mythical winged
mythical animal.

dragonsfly (\rightarrow) a fuzzy winged long-legged insect (and) dragonfly woman.

dragon (\rightarrow) aboriginal, Canaleya man
as a child, he had a rough &
fine fellow as a boy (V. t) trouble
great, hairy & dark skin people.

drain (v) find - hook & line (n) v.
drain (n) a channel or pipe for
waste water v. g. sink
(v.t) to empty or draw off v. g. ends
water v. g. sink

drainage (n) ~~an area of~~ a system of drains
drawing, bypassing drain. (v)
~~to take~~ - wastewater or gases
drained (v) a vessel for filtering

drake (\rightarrow male duck) ≈ 3 and 20cm

drawn (m) & small measure d^2
~~weight~~, $\text{ad}^2 \text{ weight}$ & measure
equal to $\frac{1}{2} K \text{ gram}^2$. a spirit meas.

drama (n) a stage play, a play for acting on the stage and a stage representation, admirable worth imitation.

dramatic (a) theatrical mood,
and denouement, exciting, thrilling.
etc.

dramatist (n) *Composer of a drama*
playwright n^o 5 a 3 m^o w^l?

dramatize (v.t) Convert into drama

drank (P.T.) took in. 23 of 2,000 mg
of the drug was absorbed.

drapery (v.t.) Cover with cloth, org. - - - , drapery
long cloth in folds, t.Cover, to drape,
to wrap, to drape, to drape, to drape

drapier (-) a dealer in cloth & ~~or~~^{and} ~~other~~^{merchandise} goods

a dragon ship 2000 ft. long

drastic (a) severe, violent,
strong & fragile, the society fell.
20 Nov. 1820 over in 1820.

~~draught~~ (-) a mouthful of air drawn in through a stream of air from a pipe or kettle of some sort.

draughts (as a game played on square board with pieces and no squares in it)

~~dray horse~~ (n) a horse for
heavy loads ~~over 2000 pounds~~
~~over 2000 pounds~~ ~~and for drawing weight~~
~~over 2000 pounds~~ ~~of draymen~~ a

draughtsman (or),
designs of Plans, sketches &c.
as to form of road, width
or situation of one end or other,
or half along or after,

draw (v.t) pull along or after,
drag over or allow.
of disadvantage
at first disadvantage.

drawback (n) defect, 20/22, 22/23
drawbridge (n) a bridge that
can be raised and a boat up 1/8/15

Can be arranged as part of
our living bridge. That can be let
down & drawn up as needed
drawer (or a sliding box) - a
table, desk &c etc.

drawers (m) a two-legged under
garment for the upper part of
the leg. 27 28 29 30 31 32 33.

drawing on a pen or pencil
spec. clg. no 2000-2260
switches & fittings reception

a sketch room (or) a reception room for visitors at £1000 and a room to which people go to have their drawings examined,

Take next after dinner, an afternoon walk during noon. Read on card G2. A man which to entertain

drawl(v.i) Afrik w'a ent
drawn out manner

drag (n) a cart for
spare slowly

the way I used to do it
and I do not

212

2: dread (n) great fear, ^{awful} @ Baloo
(v. t) fear greatly & ^{despise}
contempt.

dreadfull (a) terrible,惊悚的
dreadman (N) a powerful

large warships, as well as smaller
and smaller craft carrying
various kinds of things down in safety.
Navigation in steep, rocky, dangerous

Vision in sleep. ~~at 2 AM.~~
of a man, who was a fanatic in sleep
~~and~~ a visionary

dreamer (n) a visionary
dread (v) to fear (B&B).

- dream (as in real or imaginary)
full of visions.
- dream (1) cheerful, gloomy, dull
- dream (2) pleasant, disagreeable.

drudge (v. t.) Scopulae (v. n.)

drudge (v.) ~~to do~~
on 8/23/20 spent little time at office
(2) draw-out Case 320

dredger (n) a ship for dredging
- a bottom & removing sand

a harbour & reservoir
from the bottom to the sea 202 m
the (m) sediment of liquid

drugs (or) sediments /
But, unless part of anything.
Ques. \rightarrow $\text{Ans} \rightarrow$ Re-colonise BSN

drum ch. (V.-t.) so ak զաշանա
Եւ առ զի վրա (Վ.-t.)

~~clothes~~ ~~the~~ ~~at~~
~~put on clothes~~ ~~the~~ ~~at~~
~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~at~~

dresser (as a kitchen shelf for
dishes & vessels)

dishes & vessels 225.00
a Surgeon's assistant.
1.000.00 paid in advance 225.

drill hole (v.c.) fall in deep snow
20 ft.

drift (m) flow @ 2 m = .05 g/cm²
28 Bg a water current along drift
by wind making waves, etc.

✓ 8 hours ends on 10/20/02

driftling (n) not permanent
road or river, ~~water~~.

drill (n) an instrument for
boring holes. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) a coarse
lime or cotton cloth. ⁽ⁿ⁾
~~material~~. ^(v.t.) to bore
(v.t.) record, repeat exercise
in training. practice my song
(V.C.V.) make hole with drill
drill ⁽ⁿ⁾ train or exercise
ourselves in frequent nows.
⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) to drill in 2000.

drink (V.t) take in liquid or
liquor. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drink water
2000. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drink.

drip (V.t) fall in drops ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drip

dripping (n) fat melted from
roasting meats falling down
in drops - fat that has melted

drive (V.t) force ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drive
(v.t) force ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) carriage, ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drive
carriage side road ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drive
carriage force ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) carriage
force into road ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drive
2000 (n) ^(v.t.) carriage, ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) carriage

drivel (n) foolish, nonsensical
talk. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drive in ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drive

driveller (n) simpleton ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.)
foolish person.

drizzle (n) rain in small
drops. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) a small rain.

drill (n) furniture ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.)
a desk. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) furniture, desk.

drillery (n) firm, ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) mint

drum major (n) a camel
with one hump. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) mounted
on 2000.

drone (n) male bee, bee ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) Caw

drone. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) idle, ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) idly
round. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) make a
humming sound ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drone

droop (V.t) bend or hang down. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) droop

drop (n) globule of liquid ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) small
quantity ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) let fall in drops

drop or fall in drops. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) fall.

droppings (n) waste of birds or beasts
from the body. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drop.

drop & come (n) last scene. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) return
now. drop curtain. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drop

drophy (n) a disease causing swelling
of body or limb due to abnormal
accumulation of fluid in body. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drophy

drosh (n) mulish thoroughbred when
mated is milled. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) to refine

drosh (n) mulish thoroughbred when
mated is milled. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) to refine

dry drought (n) dryness ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) dry.

1. scarcity of water. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) dry.

drone (n) a collection of cattle or
sheep driven together ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) driven.

drone (n) crowd of people ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.)

(v.t) ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) drove, made to run ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.)

drone (n) a cattle driver. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) driven

drone (n) die or kill by being at

pulling complete under water. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.)

dry ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) dry. ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) dry

dryness (n) feeling of heat ⁽ⁿ⁾ ^(v.t.) dry

drunk

drunk (v.) beat, flog and/or flog
drum

drudge (v.) work very hard especially
needed to do manual work

drum (n) one who works
very hard - does manual work
drum (n) a musical instrument made
of wood and skin.

drudging (v) hard work in trying work
drum (n) a musical instrument made
of wood and skin.

drum (n) a thing used as medicine
drum (n) a drum (any machine)

dry (adj) producing pain
dry medicine. dry skin.

dry bones (n) dead person
dry dog (n) a dog too much in the
sun.

dry mouth (n) a condition in which
nothing can be eaten.

dry rot (n) a disease of wood or
timber.

dry run (n) a first trial
dry run (n) a musical instrument

driven with sticks, n. 23, 232.

dry up (v) to let the fire go out
dry named (n) one who beats down
dry soil and

drunken (a) intoxicated (2) 221

drunkard (n) a person who often
drunks too much liquor (2) 221

drunkard (n) a habitual drunkard
drunk (a) not with liquor (2) 221

drunken (n) a person who
not interested in work

dry yard (n) a yard with no trees
dry soil (n) a yard without any plants

dry product (n) very dry product

dry rot (n) a kind of disease in
which it becomes dry and brittle

dry rot (n) a kind of disease in
which it becomes dry and brittle

dry rot (n) a disease in fungi

dry rot (n) a disease in fungi

214

dead (n) 30 min., 225

dead (n) double, consisting of two
dead (n) 30 min., 225

deadliness (n) the condition that
two independent realities exist

at the lacking creation of them both
deadly (adj) killing, fatal

deadliest (n) believed in two independent
principles of creation no 30 min., 225

deadly (n) double, 225, 225, 225

dead (v.) make a knight by a act

form of ceremony 225, 225, 225, 225

dead man (n) a man who has
died - 225, 225, 225

(n) a foolish fellow 225, 225

deadliness (n) doubtful uncertain
no 30 min., 225, 225, 225

deadly (adj) killing, fatal

deadly (n) a kind of bird of prey

coming a current in Europe, Asia

deafness (n) at the time of birth

deaf (n) hand under a deaf person

deaf (n) a deaf person

deaf (n) a person who is deaf from a long
time, not able to hear well

deafening (n) young of a duck and 225

direct (n) a tube for carrying liquid

225, 225, 225, 225, 225

drivable (a) that can be drawn into
wines or liquors easily without being
broken, 225, 225, 225, 225, 225

drill (n) a set of tools for working

and digging, 225, 225, 225, 225

drill (n) a long slender

lager of its kind, 225, 225, 225

drill (n) a set of tools for working

and digging, 225, 225, 225, 225

- duenna (n) an elderly woman guardian 215
 duel (n) & fight between two persons
 with deadly weapons 320 p. 260
 duet (n) one who sings
 direct (v) expected practice to be sung
 by two persons or players.
 duffer (n) a dull person. fad. 332
 (2) 1. Counterfeiter Cm 322
 2. one who trades in cheap things
 3. (2) a person of no value
 dung (n) feces of cattle, horses, etc.
 - excrement, fertilizer of dog
 dugout (n) a rough shelter made
 out of earth, a boat made by cutting
 out the trunk of a tree 301 Cm
 dulcimer (n) a stringed instrument
 like a zither but with metal plates.
 dulcet (n) lady - Miserere
 title of a dulcet 320 p. 260
 dulcimer (n) a kind of stringed
 musical instrument 302 n.
 dulcinea (n) sweet heart (2),
 323 n. 324
 dulcet tones (fellow). e.g., 320
 dull (v) stupid, slow to understand
 - ignorant, unimaginative. 320
 dullard (n) stupid, dull
 dully (adv) stupidly, foolishly
 - stupidly, ignorantly
 dumb (n) having no power of
 speech 323, 324, 325, 326, 327
 dumb-bell (n) double headed
 weight used for developing muscles
 dumb founded (v) struck with
 wonder 320 p. 260, 321
 322, 323 dumb with admiration
 dumb-show (n) a foolish play
 320 p. 260, 321
 dummy (n) a mannequin,
 especially acting for another, adult
 female 320 p. 260, 321, 322
 dump (V, T) throw down in a heap
 mope 320 p. 260, 321
 a heap of rubbish. 320 p. 260
 dumping (v) a kind of thick
 funding 320 p. 260
 dump (n) low spirits, depression
 state of mind. 320 p. 260
 dump (n) the CK + short road
 short cut
 dum (n) grayish green stuff
 n. esp. 323 press for payment
 of debt. 320 p. 260
 dum-dum (n) a boron bomb
 dumpling (n) a stuffed fellow, dullard,
 one slow at learning. 320 p. 260
 dumpling, 320 p. 260
 dum (n) a sand hill formed
 by wind 320 p. 260. 327
 dung (n) food waste thrown out
 by animals used as manure.
 320 p. 260
 dungeon (n) dark cell 320 p. 260
 underground prison. 320 p. 260
 321, 322, 323, 324, 325, 326, 327
 dungeon (n) a dark cell
 320 p. 260, 321, 322, 323, 324, 325, 326, 327
 dunghill (n) heap of dung & refuse.
 320 p. 260, 321, 322, 323, 324, 325, 326, 327
 dunk (V, C) dip fast in milk, coffee
 water, tea, etc.
 duodenum (n) upper part of small
 intestine 320 p. 260, 321, 322
 dupe (V, C) cheat 320 p. 260
 one cheated person 320 p. 260
 duped person 320 p. 260
 duplex (double) (n) double 320 p. 260
 duplicate (n) an exact copy and
 another 320 p. 260, 321, 322
 323, 324, 325, 326, 327
 328, 329, 330, 331, 332
 duplicator (n) a machine for
 taking many copies of a writing
 at a time. 320 p. 260

- duplicitous (a) double dealing,
 cheating 250, 2000 m debt
 doubleminded 20 m.s.
 durable (a) lasting a long time.
 228@ 20 m. not easily worn out.
 durable (a) imprisonment.
 Confinement 2000 m. Constrict.
 duration (n) length of time
 during which a thing continues.
 ② 225.
 durable (a)
 durable (n) a gathering of 200 m.
 from us, a gathering of the priests.
 durable (v.t) last, continue. 228@ 20
 durance (n) imprisonment and
 no reward. Compulsion 200 m.
 during (prep) in the time of
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dusk (n) time just before night
 sets in. 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m.
 (a) darkness, light. 200 m.
 dusky (a) dark Colored 200 m.
 gloomy, pale. 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m.
 dust (n) fine particles of dry
 material. 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m.
 dustbin (n) a receptacle for
 200 m. 200 m.
 duuster (n) cloth for removing dirt
 200 m.
 dust (n) covered with a film
 of dust 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m.
 deductible (a) subject to deduction
 (tax). 200 m. 200 m.
 deductible (a) obedient, normal
 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m.
 dutiful (a) attentive to duty.
 200 m. 200 m.
 duty (n) that which one ought to do
 200 m. 200 m. Tax on goods
 taken into or out of a country.
 200 m. 200 m. Tax on goods
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dwarf (n) head boy in a class which
 is small, headed 200 m.
 dwarf (n) under-sized person,
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dweller (v.t) to live 200 m.
 200 m.
 dweller (n) one who lives in a place
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dwelling place (n) a place of residence
 200 m., already.
 dwindle (v.i) become thin 200 m. all the
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dye (n) colouring matter, 200 m.
 (v.t) give colour to or dip in
 colour liquid substances, 200 m.
 200 m.
 dyed (a) one whom work is to dye white
 200 m. 200 m.
 X dyeing (a) giving colour 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dying (a) about to die, nearly death
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dyke (n) an earth wall for keeping
 back water 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dymanic (a) powerful, vigorous
 potential 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dynamic (n) science of force and
 motion 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 dynamite (n) a explosive
 explosive 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.
 200 m. 200 m.
 dynamo (n) a machine for
 producing electric currents
 200 m. 200 m. 200 m.

dynast (*n.*) a ruler. *Bronchitis*
 dynasty (*n.*) of rulers of the same
 family. *Escherichia coli*
 dynasty (*n.*) line of rulers of the
 same family. *Escherichia*
 dysentery (*n.*) a painful form
 bowel disease with passing
 of blood. *Escherichia coli*, *Escherichia*
 dysentery (*n.*) a disease of intestine.
 dyspepsia (*n.*) *esophageal reflux*.
 dyspepsia (*n.*) *esophageal reflux*, *Barrett's esophagus*.
 dyspepsia (*n.*) subjected to dyspepsia.
 dyspepsia (*n.*) *esophageal reflux*, *Barrett's esophagus*
 dyspepsia (*n.*) a person suffering from dyspepsia.
 dyspepsia (*n.*) one suffering from
 affected with indigestion.
 dysphagia (*n.*) difficult in
 swallowing.
 dysphoria (*n.*) difficulty in passing
 sounds. *Escherichia coli*.
 dyspnoea (*n.*) difficulty in
 breathing. *Escherichia coli*.
 dysuria (*n.*) difficult or pain
 in passing urine. *Escherichia*

Each (a + gen.)

E.

each (*a + gen.*) every one considered
 separately. *E. coli*, *Escherichia*
Escherichia coli.

eager (*adj.*) having very great desire
 something. *Escherichia coli*, *Escherichia*
 eagles (*adj.*) with very great desire
Escherichia coli, *Escherichia*

eagerness (*n.*) very great desire manifested
 eagle (*n.*) a large keen sighted bird,
 grey. *Escherichia coli*, *Escherichia*

eaglet (*n.*) young of an eagle. *Escherichia*
Escherichia coli.

ear (*n.*) a sensing organ tide
 ear (*n.*) organ of hearing. *Escherichia*
 spike of corn.

earache (*n.*) pain in the ear. *Escherichia*
Escherichia coli.

ear drop (*n.*) a drop having from
 the ear. *Escherichia coli*.

eardrum (*n.*) thin skin in the ear
 to catch it and we are able to

earings *and* ear ornament worn in
 the lobe of the ear. *Escherichia*, *Escherichia*

earl (*n.*) an English noble. *Escherichia*
 earlobe (*n.*) the ear. *Escherichia*
 earldom (*n.*) the land position or title of an
 earl. *Escherichia coli*, *Escherichia*

earng (*adj.*) before the time fixed or set off.

earmark (*v.t.*) cut apart for a special
 purpose. *Escherichia coli*, *Escherichia*

earn (*v.*) get by service or work
Escherichia coli, *Escherichia*, gain by labor.

earnest (*n.*) real, sincere, *Escherichia*, *Escherichia*
 eager. *Escherichia*, *Escherichia*

earnestness (*n.*) sincerity.
Escherichia coli.